April 17, 2018

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2017-0364 — East-West Tie Line Project — Hydro One Networks Inc. — Nextbridge Motion

We are representing the Consumers Council of Canada in the above-referenced proceeding. Please
amend your intervenor list to add Michael Buonaguro as Counsel to the Consumers Council of Canada
for this proceeding. His contact information is set out below:

Michael R. Buonaguro
Barrister and Solicitor

24 Humber Trail

Toronto, ON

M6S 4C1

Phone: 416-767-1666
Email: mrb@mrb-law.com

Yours truly,
Julie E. Girvan

Julie E. Girvan

CC: Kevin Culbert, EGD
Stephanie Allman, EGD
Krista Hughes, Enbridge
Fred Cass, Aird & Berlis
Eryn MacKinnon, HON
Frank D’Andrea, HON
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